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% 4 Fcbruary 13, 1998

kr. Edgar D. Bailey, C.H.P., Chief
Radiological Health Branch
Food, Drugs & Radiation Safety Division
State Department of Hea!th Services
7/14/744 P Street
P. O. Box 942732
Sacramento, CA 94234 7320

Dear Mr. Bailey:

Thank you for your letter dated December 24,1997, which responded to the comments and
recommendations from the Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program review of the
California Radiation Control Program. We have reviewed your responsec and find them
acceptable. Specific comments regarding your responses to recommendations 3 and 14 are
enclosed.

We appreciate the positive actions that you and your staff have taken an'd are continuing to
implement with regard to our comments on your program. I look forward to our agencies
continuing to work cooperatively in the future.

Sincerely,

Origina! Siped by
Hugh L. Thon. peon, Jr.
Hugh L. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Executive Director for

Regulatory Programs
Enclosure:
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(q James Stratton, State Health Officer
Larry Barrett, Chief,
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David Spath, ChiefJ 1
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Dk4 ion of Drinking Water & Environmental Management
William J. Keese, State Liaison Officer
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Mr. Edgar D. Bailey, C.H.P., Chief
Radiological Health Branch

,

Food, Drugs & Radiation Safety Division
State Department of Health Services
7/14f744 P Street

,

P. O. Box 942732
|Sacramento, CA 94234-7320 '

Dear Mr. Bailey:

1

Thank you for your letter dated December 24,1997, drmance Evaluation Program review of the
'which responded to the comments and

recommendations from the Integrated Materials Perf
California Radiation Control Program. We have revidwed your responses and find them
acceptable. Specific comments regarding your resp nses to recommendations 3 and 14 are
enclosed.

We appreciate the positive actions that you and yopr staff have taken and are continuing to
implement with regard to our comments on your program. I look forward to our agencies
continuing to work cooperatively in the future.

Sin rely,

,

Hugh L. Thompson, Jr.
Ddputy Executive Director for

egulatory Programs
Enclosure:

| As stated
{

cc: Ms. S. Kimberly Belsh6, Director
California Department of Health Se ices

Dr. James Stratton, State Health O cer
Dr. Larry Barrett, Chief

California Food, Drugs and Radia on Safety Division
Dr. David Spath, Chief

Division of Drinking Water & Env' onmental Management
William J. Keese, State Lia' son Officer
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Mr. Edgar D. Bailey, C.H.P., Chief
I

Radiological Health Branch I

Food, Drugs & Radittion Safety Division
Stata Department of Health Services
7/14/744 P Street
P. O. Box 942732
Sacramento, CA 94234-7320

Dear Mr. Bailey:

Thank you for your letter dated December 24, iv97, which r sponded to the comments and
recommendations from the integra,ted Materials Performan Evaluation Program review of the
California Radiation Control Program. We have reviewed y ur responses and find them
acceptr.ble. Specific comments regarding your responses o recommendations 3 and 14 are
enclosed.

We appreciate the positive actions that you cnd your staff,have taken and are continuing to
implement with regard to our comments on your program I look forwarri to our agencies
continuing to work cooperatively in the future.

i Sincerely,

Hugh L. ompson, Jr.
Deputy ecutive Director for

Regula ory Programs
Enclosure:
As stated

cc: Ms. S. Kimberly Belshe, Director
Califomia Department of Health Services

Dr. James Stration, State Health Officer
Dr. Larry Barrett, Chief
California Food, Drugs and Radiation Sa ty Division

Dr. David Spath, Chief
Division of Drinking Water & Environme tal Management
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Mr. Edgar D. Bailey, C.H.P., Chief
*

Radiological Health Branch
Food, Drugs & Radiation Safety Division
State Department of Health Services
P, O. Box 942732
Sacramento, CA 94234-7320

Dear Mr. Bailey

Thank you for your letter dated December 24,1997, which res nded to the comments and
recommendations from the Integrated Materials Performance valuation Program review of the
California Radiation Control Program.

We appreciate the positive actions that you sind your staff ave taken and are continuing to
implement with regard to our comments on your program. I look forward to our agencies
continuing to work cooperatively in the future.

Sincerely,

Hugh Thompson, Jr.~
Deput Executive Director for

'- Re latory Programs

cc: Ms. S. Kimberly Belshe', Director bec:- Chairman Jackson
California Department of Health Servi s Commissioner Dicus

Dr. James Stratton, State Health Offic r Commissioner Diaz
Dr. Larry Barrett, Chief Commissioner McGaffigan

California Food, Drugs and Radiati ~n Safety Division9
Dr. David Spath, Chief /

Division of Drinking Wate Mi nmental Management
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Mr. Edgar D. Bailey, C.H.P., Chief
Radiological He:lth Br:nch
Food, Drugs & Radiation Safety Division
State Department of Health Services
P. O. Box 942732
Sacramento, CA 94234 7320

Dear Mr. Bailey:

Thank you for your letter dated December 24,1997, which responded to the 9emments and
recommendations from the integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program review of the
California Radiation Control Program.

We appreciate the positive actions that you and your staff have take and are continuing to
implement with regard to our comments on your prograngsd a ;;;d; :::; = _ tSWir k

cd Ilook forward to our Aemmentam 6 5imn Luw-Lo..| Radioactive Ws:; rig /agencies continuing to work cooperatively in the future.

Sincerely,

'
/

Hugh L. Thompson, Jr.
De'puty Executive Director for

f' Regulatory Programs
/

cc: Ms. S. Kimberly Belshe', Directo( bcc: Chairman Jackson
California Department of Health Services Commissioner Dicus

Dr. James Stratton, State Health Officer Commissioner Diaz
Dr. Larry Barrett, Chief / Commissioner McGaffigan
California Food, Drugs and Radiation Safety Division

Dr. David Spath, Chief
Division of Drinhin'g Water & Environmental Management
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g j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION,
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 30eN4001e

***** February 13, 1998

Mr. Edgar D. Bailey, C.H.P., Chief
Radiological Health Branch
Fooo, Drugs & Radiation Safety Division
State Department of Health Services
714/744 P Street
P. O. Box 942732 .

Sacramento, CA 94234-7320

Dear Mr. Bailey:

Thank you for your letter dated December 24,1997, which responded to the comments and
recommendations from the Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program review of the
Califomia Radiation Control Program, We have reviewed your responses and find them
acceptable. Specific comments regarding your responses to recommendations 3 and 14 ate
anclosed.

l We appreciate the positive actions that you and your staff have taken and are continuing to
| implement with regard to our comments on your program. I look forward to our agencies
'

continuing to work cooperailively in the future.

Sin rely,

f. /-

,
H L. Thompso Jr.

y Executive ir for
ulatory Progra s

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: S. Kimberly Belsh6, Director
Califomia Department of Health Services

James Stratton, State Health Officer
Larry Barrett, Chief

Califomia Food, Drugs and Radiation Safety Division
David Spath, Chief

Division of Drinking Water & Environmental Management
William J. Keese, State Liaison Officer
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COMMENTS ON CALIFORNIA IMPEP RESPONSE LETTER DATED DECEMBER 24,1997.

Recommendation # 3

With rgard to the QM-Rule, the staff is revising 10 CFR Part 35 in its entirety. This effort
includes input from State representatives and numerous opportunities for input from members of
other interested groups and the public. A major reason for this revision is to address concems
expressed about the QM Rule. This effort is expected to be completed by June 1999.
Datahnformation supporting the proposed revision of Pari 35 will be shared with the States and
the public in an open atmosphere.

While we continue to encourage Agreement States to adopt a compatible QM-Rule, we will not
address the QM-Rule under the IMPEP indicator for regulations until the Part 35 revision
becomes effective.

s

Recommendation # 14

We appreciate your recommendation that NRC adopt the same or similar checklist to evaluate
devices used under a general license. We will share this checklist with the appropriate staff.

.

ENCLOSURE
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